10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
—INCORPORATED 1653—

Board of Selectmen Agenda
February 27, 2020
6:00 PM
Village Fire Station—32 North Street

. Call to Order.

Approve the February 13, and 19, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Consider a liquor license renewal application submitted by First Serve KPT
Hospitality Group, DBA Mabels Lobster Claw, 124 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by First Serve Edgewater, Inc.
DBA The Edgewater Inn, 126 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Boughton Hotel Corps
DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a renewal special amusement application submitted by Boughton Hotel
Corps DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by W & A, Inc., DBA
Cape Pier Chowder House, 79 Pier Road.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by The Ramp
Grill, LLC, DBA Pier 77 Restaurant, 77 Pier Road.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Nunan’s Lobster Hut,
Inc., 9 Mills Road.

Consider appointment to the Conservation Commission.

Sales Market Analysis Update with Vision Appraisal.

RSU 21 Board Member, Sarah Dore with an update on the enroliment task force.

Mike Claus with an Ocean Avenue seawall update.

Authorize a Quit Claim Deed for map 13, block 6, lot 10.



16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

Approve restrictions on vehicle weight limits on certain roads in accordance with
29-A M.R.S.A. Section 2395 and the Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking Control
Ordinance.

Accept a donation of $485.74 from the Wellness Committee at Consolidated
School to the emergency fuel fund.

Other Business.
Approve the February 27, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant.

Adjournment.






Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
February 13, 2020 — 5:30 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of February 13, 2020

Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward Hutchins, D. Michael
Weston, Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others: Michael Claus, Carol Cook, Michael Davis, Jon Dykstra, Jay Everett, Ed Francis,
Mary Giknis, Werner Gilliam, David Graham, David James, Jen Lord, Arlene McMurray,
Nina Pearimutter, Craig Sanford, Chris Simeoni, Harrison Small, Laurie Smith, Susan
Streiff, Tracey O’Roak, and others

1. Call to Order.
Selectman Hutchins called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.

2. Executive Session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6E to consult with
Town Attorney regarding enforcement actions for land use
violations on Langsford Road.

Selectman Hutchins recused himself from executive session due to conflict of
interest.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to go into executive
session. Vote: 4-0

The Board went into executive session at 5:30 PM.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to come out of
executive session. Vote: 4-0.

The Board came out of executive session at 6:17 PM.
No action was taken.
3. Approve the January 23, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the January
23, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0-2/Selectmen Daggett and Matthews-Bull
abstained because they were not at that meeting.
4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to
address the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the

agenda.).

There were no comments.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- February 13, 2020

5. Public Hearing for public input on ordinance revisions.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to open the public hearing.
Vote: 5-0.

Chair Daggett opened the public hearing at 6:19 PM.

Director of Planning and Development Wemer Gilliam explained that the proposed
revisions are to change the requirements for legal notices in the local newspaper for the
Board of Appeals and Planning Board Site Review to 3 days prior to the hearing date and
on the town website at least 10 days prior to the hearing date.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to close the public hearing.
Vote: 5-0.

Chair Daggett closed the public hearing at 6:21 PM.

Nina Pearimutter announced that a public hearing by the Planning Board is required, but
they did not have a quorum at this meeting.

6. Public Hearing to consider application for new victualer's license for
Sarene M. Matthysen DBA Kerengende.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to open the public
hearing. Vote: 5-0.

Chair Daggett opened the public hearing at 6:21 PM.
Serene Matthysen introduced herself and talked about her business.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to close the public
hearing. Vote: 5-0.

Chair Daggett closed the public hearing at 6:23 PM.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Weston, to approve the
application for new victualer’s license for Sarene M. Matthysen DBA Kerengende. Vote: 5-
0.

7. Consider arenewal liquor license submitted by Alisson's/Dock Square, LTD,
DBA Alisson's Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Chair Daggett announced that all of the liquor license and special amusement applications
have been approved by the police chief, fire inspector, and code enforcement officer.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
renewal liquor license submitted by Alisson's/Dock Square, LTD, DBA Alisson's



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- February 13, 2020

Restaurant, 11 Dock Square. Vote: 5-0.

8. Consider a renewal special amusement permit submitted by
Alisson's/Dock Square, LTD, DBA Alisson's Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
renewal special amusement permit submitted by Alisson's/Dock Square, LTD, DBA
Alisson's Restaurant, 11 Dock Square. Vote: 5-0.

9. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Taylormade
Hospitality, Inc., DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by Taylormade Hospitality, Inc., DBA Hurricane
Restaurant, 29 Dock Square. Vote: 5-0.

10. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
Taylor Benenti, DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Taylor Benenti, DBA Hurricane
Restaurant, 29 Dock Square. Vote: 5-0.

11. Consider renewal liquor license application submitted by Sheila Matthews-Bull
for Rhumb Line Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road.

Selectman Matthews-Bull recused herself to avoid conflict of interest.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Weston, to approve the renewal
liquor license application submitted by Sheila Matthews-Bull for Rhumb Line Resort, 41
Turbats Creek Road. Vote: 4-0.

12. Consider renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
Sheila Matthews-Bull for Rhumb Line Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road.

Selectman Matthews-Bull recused herself to avoid conflict of interest.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Weston, to approve the renewal
special amusement permit application submitted by Sheila Matthews-Bull for Rhumb Line
Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road. Vote: 4-0

13. Consider appointments to the Recreation Committee.

Director of Parks and Recreation Carol Cook said she received an application from Susan

Streiff. She explained that Susan will be the sixth applicant for the Recreation Committee
which can have up to seven members.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- February 13, 2020

Susan Streiff said she just moved to town within the past year and wanted to become
involved in the community. When she met Carol Cook, she decided she would like to be a
member of the Recreation Commiittee.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to appoint Susan Streiff
to the Recreation Committee for a term expiring in June 2020. Vote: 5-0.

14. Presentation of the town hall project and fire department renovations.

David Graham, architect who worked on the facility needs assessment at town hall and the
Village Fire Station, gave a PowerPoint presentation. He said his key focus was on employee
safety. He worked with Steve Doe on this project. See Exhibit A.

Fire Chief Jay Everett added that the new facility would have accommodations for the night
shift, and they could hire live-in students who would respond to fire calls in exchange for free
lodging.

David James asked if the response time would change if two of the fire stations were closed.

Chief Everett responded that a study showed the response time would be the same or
shorter than it is currently.

15. Consider changes to the Wastewater Use Ordinance.

Chris Simeoni, deputy director of public works, explained that the changes to the Wastewater
Use Ordinance are mostly in the definitions section and most notable is Article 13, section 8.
Currently, customers are billed when they apply for a sewer connection and pay the impact
fee, even though they may not build a house on the site for over a year. The proposed
change is to have the billing begin when the certificate of occupancy is acquired from the
Planning and Development Department.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to move forward
with the proposed Wastewater Use Ordinance. Vote: 5-0.

16. Solid waste education.

Jon Dykstra, chair of the solid waste committee gave a presentation on the committee’s
proposed recycling plan. See Exhibit B.

17. Review of FY21 capital improvement plan

Town Manager Laurie Smith said there are a number of projects planned and these items will
be discussed during the budget process. See Exhibit C. She explained Administration and
the Department Directors explained their capital improvement plans.

For Wastewater capital improvement plan, see Exhibit D.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- February 13, 2020

18. Purchase of equipment and infrastructure for Dock Square Parking Lot.

Town Manager Laurie Smith said the current parking lot ticket machine runs on a Windows 7
platform which is outdated and no longer supported by Microsoft. She explained the current
machine is also no longer PCI (payment card system) compliant and in danger of being
hacked.

Treasurer Jen Lord said she and Deputy Chief Kurt Moses inspected the operation used at
the Cumberland County Courthouse and learmed that they had no card read errors since the
machine went into service last fall. Also, bills do not get rejected, and it is easy to program.
They recommend the purchase of the new OPUS system used by Cumberland County
Courthouse.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the purchase of
the Dock Square parking lot OPUS equipment from Cincinnati Time of Maine at a cost of
$70,650. Vote: 5-0.

19. Consider Dock Square Parking Lot fees for 2020.
Ms. Smith reported the current fees for the parking lot are $3.00 per hour. Staff recommends

increasing the fees to $4.00. She researched other communities and reported their hourly
parking fees:

Biddeford $2.00
Ogunquit $4.00
Kennebunk $5.00
Wells $4.00

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the new Dock
Square Parking Lot fees for 2020 to $4.00 per hour. Vote: 4-1/Selectman Matthews-Bull
opposed.

20. Authorize Quit Claim Deed for Map 24, Block 5, Lot 6B.

Ms. Smith said the Town recently foreclosed on the 2018 property taxes. One of the
properties that they foreclosed on was Map 24, Lot 5, 6B owned by Kathleen Spang. She
said Kathleen has paid all taxes, fees and interest in full and staff are recommending the
Board authorize a quit claim deed.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to authorize a Quit
Claim Deed for Map 24, Block 5, Lot 6B. Vote: 5-0.

21. Accept $50 donation from the Madonna Chapter to the emergency food fund.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the $50
donation from the Madonna Chapter to the emergency food fund. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -6~ February 13, 2020

22. Accept $1,000 donation from the Church on the Cape to the emergency fuel
fund.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Weston, to accept the $1,000
donation from the Church on the Cape to the emergency fuel fund. Vote: 5-0.

23. Other Business.

Selectman Weston questioned whether they would consider painting the railing at Cape
Porpoise Harbor.

Town Clerk Tracey O'Roak announced the Special Town Meeting is March 3. She said it is
the first presidential primary in 20 years and residents need to be enrolled as either a
Democrat or Republican to participate. Absentee ballots are available at Town Hall until
February 27. She said it is important to mail absentee ballots a week in advance. She
added that she does not see who participants voted for.

24, Approve the February 13, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the
February 13, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

25. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adjourn.
Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Selectmen’s Meeting -7- February 13, 2020
Exhibit A — 1-23-2020



7y
u EXHIL 5:57‘

Memorandum Q~ 4

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Re: Municipal Facility Needs Study
Dt: February 10, 2020

As part of the FY 20 budget process I requested funds for a municipal facility
needs study to encompass a review of future Town Hall and Fire Station needs.
We hired local architect David Graham and Steve Doe of Sebago Technics.
David began the process by examining the current space at 6 Elm Street and
32 North Street. He met with staff from both facilities to understand both
current needs as well as future demands. David and Steve then examined
current town land holdings on both the old McCabe Parcel as well as the
Village Parcel. Staff and the consultants lastly examined the opportunity to
renovate the Village Fire Station for either future fire needs or town hall space.
Lastly, we asked them to determine the best outcome from both a programming
space requirement and a cost-effective approach.

David Graham will be present on Thursday evening to share the results of his
analysis. He is proposing a new Town Hall on the Village Parcel at the corner
of North Street, and a renovation and addition to the Village Parcel. Town Hall
currently occupies under 5,000 sqft, most of it finished, but some in an
unfinished garage space. The new space is estimated at just over 8,000 sqft
and will include a public meeting space as well as offices for all current Town
Hall departments. The estimated costs for the building, including furniture
and fixtures is $3.294 million.

The proposal for the Village Fire Station includes a little over 2,000 sqft of new
space, including bunk rooms for future staff and a new fire bay to house
vehicles. The conceptual plan also shows about 1,000 sqft of renovations,
which incorporate offices and facilities for paid staff in the current meeting
room. The estimated costs for this construction is $839,000.

This should be considered a planning document as we gather additional public
feedback on the location, design, and proposed funding model.



| ebied 0202 's Aeniqag
ay| Begeg 2 v weyeis) Aq peedesd

lleH :>>my._. ato‘nv_: ngauudyj
ueld jenydasuon

ejeas ojydeio

WOGH HONM

_l|

FHVLO0L TAVNDS TVIOL '4'S v0z‘8

VRUAYNOWWODGINVHS | | IS’

yMnsyaul [N 4s 282
R Iy e, WIw | A's6Z
: K oMssassy  Iszz

i ! | i ONINNVId ~ UsZ66

—.}

30vds Jnand IS 282'
| YIOVNVIN NMOL ‘d'S ZLE
(ﬂ = = Aay| uelq




z obegd 0202 ‘¢ lenugay
ou i v Aq daug

lIeH umoj uodjungauud)|
Vv ue|d aig jenydasuon

AE = .1 2ledg




i

o

T

Conceptual Rendering Plan A - view From North Street

Kennebunkport Town Hall

Prepared by G

Page 3

February 3, 2020



v abed 0202 '¢ Kienigay
aul 2 v Aq pasedesd

lleH umo] podyungauuay
€ ue|d 33S |enjdasuoy

{0f = 4} 8j8dg




e 0Z0z ‘e Aenagad
2u) L ofieqes 3 jyosy weyels Aq pesedeld

lleH umo] Jodyungauuay|
19238 YHON woid moiA - g Ueld Buliopuay jenjdasuo)




ejesg aydein

0202 ‘c Aseniqay

2uj ‘sajuyaey obeqes g s)08)y2IY weyes Aq pasedeag

uoljeAOUdYy Uone}S all4 }9ai1S YHON Hodyungauud)y

ue|d jenydasuon

NOOY HNNS

HOCY NNNE

WOOX XNNS

[

IVOINYHIIW

HOIVHINID

NOWLONYLSNOD Q3LVAONIY

NOLLONYLSNOD MAN

s
IS 0LL'Z

Aoy| ueld



Town Office Building

2/3/2020

Town of Kennebunkport
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

CONCEPTUAL OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

ITEM QUANTITY | UNIT | UNIT PRICE | PROBABLE COST
NEW TOWN OFFICE BUILDING
Architecture and Engineering fees 1] 1S |$ 130,000.00 $130,000
Sitework (pavement, loam & seed) 1| LS $  120,000.00 $120,000
Sitework Road and Utilities 290| LF $ 600.00 $174,000
New Building Construction 8,240 SF $ 325.00 $2,678,000
Furniture and Fix 1| EST |§ 35,000.00 $35,000
SUBTOTAL 33,137,000
Contingency - 5% $157,000
TOTAL PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST 33,294,000
Village Fire Station Renovation
2/3/2020
Town of Kennebunkport
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME
CONCEPTUAL OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
ITEM QUANTITY | UNIT | UNIT PRICE | PROBABLE COST
VILLAGE FIRE STATION
Architecture and Engineering fees 1] LS |S§ 35,000.00 $35,000
Sitework (pavement, loam & seed) 1] LS |§ 15,000.00 $15,000
New Building Construction 2,170 | SF |§ 250.00 $543,000
Renovated Construction Costs 992 SF $ 200.00 $198,000
Fumiture and Fixtures 1] EST |§ 8,000.00 $8,000
SUBTOTAL $799,600
Contingency - 5% $40,000
TOTAL PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST $839,000

Town of Kennebunkport



E A HIBLT

Proposed Recycling Educ B
February 13, 2020

Introduction:

Education is the key to successful, cost-effective recycling. Our proposed education
plan has three major thrusts — Initial Training, Evaluation, and Maintenance.

Initial Training
March 1 to April 30:

1. Send town email announcement stating that:
a. The Solid Waste Committee has recommended the return of Curbside
Recycling.

b. We have an opportunity with ecomaine to have reduced rates on recycling

processing if we can produce a clean — uncontaminated — curbside
recycling stream for them to process.

2. Ready the “Kennebunkport Recycle” website (https://kennebunkportrecycle.com)

to disseminate educational and procedural information on how to properly do
recycling.
3. Use the Kennebunkport Recycle website to:

a. Present and promote the Reduce-Reuse-Recycle concept to educate and

inspire residents to rethink their approach to purchasing and disposing of
recyclable, and non-recyclable, packaging and waste;
b. Encourage the public to review online information from ecomaine.
(https://www.ecomaine.org/recyclopedia/);
Collect input on improving curbside recycling; and
Solicit volunteers to assist in Kennebunkport’s recycling efforts.

oo

May 1 to June 30:

1. Hire intern to:
a. Receive training at ecomaine on recycling best practices;
b. Coordinate Kennebunkport's recycling education efforts with ecomaine’s
education program;

c. Interview other towns’ sustainability coordinators to see what worked best

last summer;

d. Organize recycling sustainability promotional material and expand our
Kennebunkport Recycle website with updated material; and

e. Initiate Instagram and twitter accounts for Kennebunkport recycling.

2. Solid Waste Committee to:



a. Work with realtors and landlords to establish “responsible tenant recycling
practices” with (if possible/practical) enforceable incentives to keep
contamination low;

b. Distribute promotional material on town website, cable TV, email, and
through local groups (Graves Library, KCT, Rotary, etc.);

c. Design and have printed stickers with recycling do’s and don'ts for
residents to label a container of their choice as a recycling bin; and

d. Design and have printed recycling bin grading cards to be used in the
Evaluation phase.

First week of July

1. Ecomaine, with the support of the Solid Waste Committee, will host a kick-off

weekend.
a. This is an established, two-day ecomaine promotional program with a
collection of booths and educational recycling swag.
b. Locate it on the grounds of the Town Recreation Center (if available).
c. Focus on educating residents as to how to successfully recycle by only
adding appropriate materials and keeping contamination levels low.
d. Emphasize inspiring youth to become active in the recycling process.

Evaluation

Collecting and communicating metrics on how well we are recycling will be an important
part of the education and promotional process — people need to feel that they are
having an effect, as well as know if they need to improve their game.

Evaluation efforts will include:

1.

For the first four to six collection days, the intern, along with other volunteers, will
go in front of recycling trucks to grade recycling bin contents.
a. An objective grade will be given for the appropriateness of materials and
the contamination level.
b. Grading card (green, yellow, red) will be left with each bin. Those bins
receiving a red card will not be emptied.

Metrics will be collected, emailed to residents, and posted on the Kennebunkport
Recycle website. Sample of metrics to include:

a. Current and historical contamination rate (and associated up-charge).

b. Current and historical tonnage of recyclables.

c. Separate accounting for Saturday (rental) pickups.

Concerted effort will be made through emails and the website to collect input on
challenges that residents and business are having in meeting our recycling goals.



Maintenance

Like any continuing process, it will be important to keep our residents focused on the
mechanics and decisions that make recycling successful.

1. Commit to maintaining an updated presence on the Kennebunkport Recycle
website.
2. Hold annual recycling awareness events (for example):
a. Spring/Early Summer
i. With ecomaine support, hold a 3 Rs community event at the Town'’s
Recreational Center.
ii. Have annual presence in the Memorial Day Parade in Dock
Square.
iii. Have a float/presence in the GRB 4 of July Parade.
iv. Hold a recycling education/information event at GRB Community
House.

b. Late Summer/Fall
i. Support and help organize a new annual Dump/Recycle Parade.
ii. Hold recycling awareness events at local schools.
iii. Engage with local schools to participate in ecomaine’s annual
“Upcycle Challenge.”

With a commitment to initial education, continuing evaluation, and ongoing
maintenance, we can successfully commit ourselves to a recycling program that moves
the largest amount of material at the most economical costs.



THE SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE

The Solid Waste Committee (the Committee) was organized by the direction of the Board of
Selectmen in June of 2019 to investigate the feasibility, and associated costs, of re-establishing a
publicly funded recycling program in Kennebunkport. Since that time, the Committee has
visited the ecomaine recycling center, and several recycling and solid waste transfer stations. We
have also investigated the past and current recycling and waste disposal costs incurred by
Kennebunkport and other surrounding towns.

In carrying out their work, the Committee was guided by the following goals:

Ensure the best, most cost effective, use of public funds — find the best balance between
cost and effectiveness.

Ensure that the maximum amounts of potentially recyclable materials are collected and
effectively (successfully) recycled.

Allow flexibility to respond to changing market demands and opportunities for recyclable
materials (i.e. ability to respond to new processing/sorting options).

Encourage, not discourage, residents to participate.

Seek the lowest carbon footprint option.

After reviewing recycling programs in other towns, the Committee believes that Kennebunkport
has two viable recycling options — curbside pickup, or construction of a recycling center.

Curbside Pickup — This option would appear very much like recent recycling in
Kennebunkport. The major difference is that there would be an aggressive resident
education program launched, with the support of ecomaine’s education department,
several months prior to commencing the program and for many months into the first
operational year.

Recycling at a Recycling Center — This option would entail the construction and staffing
of a recycling center within Kennebunkport. Here again, an aggressive resident
education program will be critically important to ensure that recyclables are not
contaminated with non-recyclable materials, and that other forms of contamination are
kept to a bare minimum.

After considering the Pro’s and Con’s of each, the Committee reached the conclusion that
Curbside Pickup would be the best recycling choice for Kennebunkport. Our conclusion was
based on the reasoning that Curbside Pickup would:



e Result in the collection and processing of the largest amount of recyclables.

e Allow the most flexibility to respond to evolving recycling markets.

o Create the largest reduction in the volume of other types of solid waste.

¢ Avoid the need to construct and staff a recycling center.

¢ Have the least negative impact on seniors and physically challenged individuals.

e Provide the best option to capture seasonal renters’ recyclables; and

e Cost taxpayers an estimated $57 per year (only $26 more per year than the least
expensive option).

During the course of our investigations, the Committee has become convinced that successful,
publicly funded recycling can only occur when residents have been fully educated as to exactly
what can be effectively recycled and how to ensure that recyclables are sufficiently clean (i.e.
ensuring contamination levels are kept low). To that end, the Committee is planning on playing
a principal role in designing and carrying out a focused education program. Working in close
coordination with the Town and ecomaine, this program would seek to prepare Kennebunkport
residence, and seasonal guests to our community, to have the information and support required to
keep contamination levels down and establish cost-effective and successful recycling in
Kennebunkport.

Solid Waste Committee Members

Jon Dykstra, Chair Paul Hogan, Secretary Mike Claus, Town Rep.
Tom McClain David Eglinton Kinder Wilson
Harvey Flashen



To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Re: FY 21 Capital Improvement Plan
Dt: February 10, 2020

Attached please find the five-year capital improvement plan for FY 21-25. This
is our sixth annual CIP process. It is difficult to make major financial decision
unless you are aware of what other impacts you are likely to face in the short
and long term.

There are some proposed major capital expenses in the next five years. These
include the replacement of Cape Porpoise Pier, construction of a new Town
Hall, renovations of the Village Fire Station, the replacement of a ladder truck,
upgrades to our radio system and network, and major replacements in our
wastewater system.

Over the past few years we have seen a continued degradation to the
infrastructure under Cape Porpoise Pier. In FY 18 we budgeted funds to
perform geotechnical and survey work to better understand the best course of
action. In FY 19 budget we asked Baker Design Consultants to develop a cost
estimate for the necessary replacement and repairs in Cape Porpoise. Mr.
Baker is proposing a plan that would allow us to renovate the pier over a three
year period, hopefully taking advantage of state grant funding through the
Small Harbor Improvement Program.

Architect David Graham has completed a facility needs survey for both our
town hall and fire station. He has proposed a renovation and addition to the
Village Fire Station and the construction of a new Town Hall facility. Both
projects would require planning and reserve funds to complete.

Our public safety departments are currently working with a consultant to
examine our radio system network and infrastructure needs. The change in
technology in public safety response, as well as additional use from the general
public has created communication challenges for public safety responders.
Although the results from their analysis are not yet available, we do
understand that it will be a sizeable upgrade and beginning to reserve funds
this year for a possible upgrade in three years would be prudent.



As part of our recent wastewater projects we undertook an assessment of our
capital and infrastructure. Wright Pierce Engineers have provided us with a
list of projects in both our wastewater treatment facility and our collections
system. Their priority list for the next five years includes twelve items totaling
in the millions of dollars. These significant projects are important for both the
continued operation of the system as well as meeting new environmental
regulations from both the DEP and the EPA.

I look forward to discussing these projects with you on the 13t and await your
feedback.



0058l  $ Juswdinb3 3dd Jebyail4
000'Ge9 yuswdinb3g €202 NI 30V1d3d Ad 2661 - 2} auibu3 soejdey
00009 ¢ Juswdinb3 OO 0861 G¢ Ysnig sdejdey
00ssl  $ Juswdinb3 3dd Jeyybyai
0008k  $ Juswdinb3 (2202) £00Z Mau - g9 - 1ejiesy/suibus/ieog sjqejelu| piby
00s'8l ¢ Juswdinbg Jdd Jeybyaid
0068l ¢  juswdinb3 3dd JeWybysii4
YR
000sz  $ - $ - $ - $ - $ asenbg y20( - [ejoyqns
000z ¢ sepl|ioe4/6pig usmojumoq Joj subils BuipulAepm
alnjaniselju alenbs 390 JO apIs JSapp uo EmEom_am: Jlemapis
aJenbg ¥90q
- $ - $ - $ ooo‘0rz'L $ - $ - $ suojjeajunuiio) - [ejopqns

000002} $ sall|ioe4/6p|g Juaiudinb3 pue ainjoniiselu oipey soejday
000'0F  $ sepoe4/6pig wajshs OYAH aoejdey
suoneduNIWI0?)

000'0€Z ¢ 000 $ 000'S $ 000'500'C $ 000'S $ 000'ss $ uonesjujuipy - [ejojgns
00000z ¢ upy uojeAIasald sploosy
0000 $ justudinb3 S[0IYydA $8P0Y /107 adeidey
000'G ¢ uwpy uofeAlasald sploday
000's $ uiwpy uoneAlasald spiolay
000'000'¢ $ sal|ioe4/6pig UORONASUOY) |[eH UMOL
000's $ uwpy uofeAIasald sploday
000's $ uwpy uoljeAlasald spioday
000°S ¢ ujwpy uofenasald spioday
uopedysuruipy

ainjn4 6T Ad ¥¢ Ad €C Ad ¢l Ad L2 Ad Juswipedag

weiboid yuswanoiduwyj jeyiden



000001
000°001

005'696°C
000°006
000052
00008
00002
005°,
000006
000°00¢
00005}
0008}
000°082
000°09

$
$

G O O 6 A H > 6 B & H

00009

000°09

005°81S

000006
005°8}

$

$

$

$
$

000°01 $ 0001 $ 00081
0000} $
0000} $
000°8
00001
005'¢59'k § 005'8L $ 005'9e

000000t $

$

000°LL

000}
00002
000°Gy

005‘8l

&> &

UojRaId8Y pue syt -

alnjanJiseljul
Juswdinbg
alnjonnselu|
Juswdinb3
sopoed/6pig
seplioe4/6pig
Juswdinbg
alnjoniseiu|
saljioe/6pig

alld - jeyojqns
Juswdinbg

sap1oe4/6pig
Juawdinb3
yuawdinbg
Juswdinb3
Juswdinb3
juswdinb3
Juswidinbg
Juswdinb3
Juawdinb3
Juswdinb3

saoe/Bpig
Juswdinb3
juswdinbg

ainyn4

GZ Ad

ve Ad €C Ad

¢¢ Ad

LC Ad

adA}

weiboud yuswaroiduwy jeyides

[ejoqns
§$920Y Jeog dlqnd

sng G0z aoejday

Juswdojaas( jies)

Juswade|dal JBMOJ uIn] 0le7
uoisuedx3 yury 89j

SYBI7 yury 89} Jo uolppy
punoibie|d yed susiai

|ooted ebejjiA Jo uoneaynneag pue |es|

SUNOY SIUUS] 80BlINSaY
iojjea19ay PUe Syieq

(2¥02) 2107 mau - gy9 ¢¢ auIbul
uonels a4 3siq sep|im

|00} @nosal JlnelpAH

abe||IA - Jojelauan)

M - Jojesausn

602 NI 30V1d3Y MM €2 eulbu3

8¢£0g 9oe|day 800z mau gyo)>- | yue | ade|day
1£02 NI 30V 1d34 9002 || penbg aoejday
(8202) 8007 MaN - 40 - Ja|iesy/auiBuspeog a|qejeyu pibiy

(£202) (g¥) sdoed Iy vg0Ss

(9202) 0G1-4 p104 GLOZ - | JeD soejdey

uonels alld abejiip
Jdd Jeybyeud

#¢0¢ 90|daY - 666 MoU GY9 - ¥¢ Joppe soejdey

Juawedaq



00018}
00022
000°2€
0002L

000°G0}
00005
000'5¢

000°0¢

ainjn

@ & H

0002 $ 0008 $ 000'8L $ ooo‘cy $ 000°GE $

000°.€ $

&>

000°2¢
000°0S

&>
&>

00022
0009

&>

000°2€ $
0009 $
000'GE $

- $ 000ss. ¢ 000028 ¢ 000068 $ 0000Z $

000'G $
000'0s. $
000028 $
000068 $
000G $
00001 $
000G $

ST Ad ¥¢ Ad €C Ad ¢C Ad b2 Ad

awdinbg
Juswdinbg
juawdinbg
juswdinb3
juawdinb3
Juswdinb3
wawdinb3
Juswdinbg
Juswdinb3
juswdinbg
Juawdinb3

alnjaniiselju|
sol)l|1oe4/6pig

juswdinbg

Juawidinbg
sail|1oe4/6pig
saljl[ioe4/6pig
sejl[1oe/6pid

juswdinbg
sap|ioe4/6p|g
saly|ioe4/6pig

adA}

a2ljod - [e}O)qNS
(2) Jesinig XXXz soejday
1asinIg XXXz aoejdey
(2) J9sini0) XXXz 9oe|doy
JasIng Xxxg adejdey
1asini) XXXz aoedey
suodeap aoe|day
() JosinI] XxXg ade(dey
signdwo) Jasiniy aoejday
18Bieyn aboq 910z aoejday
sigindwio Jesiniy aoe|day
1asinig [aAel] 010z 99e|dey
"89jjod
sidld - jejoyqns
abpaiq aoueUBjUIRH JBYA JUSLULISAOL)
$18]007) 82%e|day
Heyy| JusliuIanog)

Jeog Jajsewlog.eH

Juswaoe|day I1SIOH |#

¢ 8seyd - paus Jieg pue Juswaoejdey Jald asiodiod aden
Z 9Seyd - pays jleg pue juswaoeiday Jald asiodiod aden
| 8SBYd - pays jleg pue juswade|day Jald asiodiod aden
Juswiaoe|day ISIOH £

Suojfd 1e0|4 jund

Juawaoe|day 1eo|4

astodiod ades

Sl

Juswedag

weibo.ud yuswanoiduwy jeyiden



096'9L1ZT $ 6lL'seS

000'G¢
002')6¢
00009}
000°0.}
€01'86
7980k 1
Zvz'00l
G160l
002'16€
901'6¢
0ee'Liy
0006
000°0L}

ain)n4

G B & 6 O A ) D OO D L B &H

611'G5¢
00008}

G2 Ad

$

$
$

086'L1S

90162
/8'20¢
00008}

$

$
$
$

€670 ¢ 669'c08 $ 00L'0ZS $

wawdinbg
ainonaselu|
juswdinb3
Juswdinb3
ainjonyseyu|
ainjonnselu|
alnjonAseu|
amjonnseyu|
alnjoniselu|
ainjanJiseu]
ainjonaselu|
juswdinb3
Juswidinbg
alnjonnselu
Juswdinb3
alnjonselu|
ainjonjselu
juswdinb3
ainonyselu|
alnjonJysely|
ainjonJselu|
aInonyseiu|
Juswdinb3
ainjonasel|
alnjonselu|

000°02 $

gierey  $
00001 $
659°€LS ¢
00008z $

00002 $
0oL'osy ¢

€2 Ad adA}

¢C Ad 12 Ad

S)y40M 2qnd - jejoyqns
1obuey p1o4 0zoz aoejdey
Speo’ Jon1}su0dal pue Jiedsy
1apeoT ar €10z sdeday
leuoneulduf G0z a2e|dey
SpeOI JonAsuooal pue lieday
SPe0I JonAsuod pue liedsy
Speol Jonijsuodal pue Jiedey
‘SH|EMBPIS JONJISUOD pue Jieday
SPe0I JonAsuodal pue Jieday
"SY[EMBPIS JONJISUOI pue Jieday
Speo. Jonljsuooal pue Jieday
JadiyjS 8ur 000G UeNL 100g d9ejdey
[euoneusdiu| | |0z aoe|dey
Speol JonJsuogal pue Jiedey
[eUONBUIBIY| 2107 9%e|doy
"SH|EMBPIS JONJJSU0D pue Jieday
Speol Jon1suogal pue Jieday
[euoneway| |10z eoe|doy
"SY[EMBPIS 1oNJISUOD pue Jledey
Speol Jonljsuodal pue Jiedsy
"SH|EMBPIS JONJISUOI pue Jjeday
Speol JonAsucoal pue Jiedsy
wapue] [euoneulsu] 00z avejday
"SY[EMBPIS 1oNJ)SU0D pue Jiedoy
Speol JonJisuogal pue Jledoy
SYIoM dlqnd
Juswiteda(

weibo.id yuswsnoiduwyj jeyiden



00°000'szt $ Juswdinbg 1102 L0}4# usaIos aul JognH
000'68 $ juswdinb3 (2) sdwnd moj4 |eixy aoejdey
000°L. $ Juswdinbg JaXI [eqisiowigng ade|day
000625 $ alnjoniselu) Z# uonels dwng aue sy a9ejday
000'GeSs  $ ainjonnselu 0# uonels dwnd asiodiod ades) aoejdey
00002 ¢ saljioe4/6pig s|aued apis Buiping jsodwiog Jeday
00000 $ alnmonyiselju] - abplg o) WNJUBUON WO} UIBY AJABIS) 8nusAy ueaa() aoe|day
00o'00e  $ ainjonyselu G# Uoljels dwind 1S Ulejy yinog sde|day
000618 ¢ alnjonssesju) uonels duwind ¥a819) Apped aoejday
000618 $ ainjonyselu| 8# UoNelS dwind "py JouIsIQ SO doejdey
00000 ¢ ainyonnselu| o# uoiels dwnd "aay ueadQ aoe|dey
000005 $ sajllioe/6pig (1) Joyuefd Jefnolio Jo uoneyljiqeyay
000009 $ sajjioe4/6p|g (1) ssaid 1ey14 soe|dey
08}'8z $ Juswdinb3 Juswaoe|day dwing Japuns
000009 $ ssmoed/bpig (1) ssaid Ja)14 ooe|day
000005 ¢ saniive4/bpig (1) Joyuelo Jejnoua Jo uoieyiigeyay
00S'Z1L ¢ aInjoniselu) uonels duwing }oa1S usais) 10} SPeal Japulic)
0008 ¢ ainponiseiyy| ¢4 uonels dwind je Jojessuab Bupsixa |ejsulasodinday
000'8 ¢ amponnseyu Z\# uonels dwingd anss| uofepunoy 8)a10uod Jledoy
11502 ¢  swdnnbg siojow uone)s dwind aleds (g)
026'2 $  Juswdinbz sdwnd jusinye 10} s,d4A ASYES BAYSOL ()
000°G) ¢  jswdnnbg apelbdn Jeindwion yayos
08€'L1 ¢  wswdnby Juswaoe|day dwind Japuus
19]BMa)Se

000'000c § - $ - $ - $ - $ 005'8S $ sjoafoid [ejoads - jejojqns
000'000°L ¢ ainjonjselju| UOIONI)SU0IaY peoy Jaid
000000 $ alnjonaselu| uofjen[eas snusAy UeasQ uo sjjep) es
005'8s ¢ aunjonsselu| sjubipeays Jo aseyaing
sjooloid jeloads

8imn4 GZ Ad ¥ Ad €C Ad ¢C Ad 1 Ad adA} Juswpedsg

weibo.id yuswanroiduwy jeyides



097'v9'91L $ 6197228 08V IVL'YS  £L¥'9c8'9$ 6£E'FT8L $ LIv'EL6') TV1OL ANVYO
000126'2 $ 000°6LL'L $ 000'6LL°L $ 000004} $ 081'SZ $ Llgel’L $ {o)emajsep - jeyojqns

0000012 $ alnjoniselu| SaUl JaMas Z/6) Soiw G'g aoejday
000'00¢ $ alnonyseu| L1# uoneis dwind ainjsed pjauayep aoejdey
00000 ¢ aInonnse.y| 9l# uopels dwnd HUnoo uojbulysepy aoejdey
000'00¢ § ainjonJiseu| GL# uonels dwngd aauQg joasald acejday
000'00€ alnjonsselu| ¥ |4 uoijels duind ()sap) AemyBiy sbury soejdey
0006eS  $ ainjanyjsequ| ¢1# uonels dwng aue sbury aoejdey
000'6zs  § alnjonuselu Z1# uonels dwnd AemybiH sbury eoejdey
000628 ¢ alnjonJselu| | 1# uonels dwind ‘py iy eoejdey
000'¢es ¢ alnjonJjsenu 6# uonels dwnd yeal) Apped aoejdey
000'ses ¢ alnjonnseljy| J# uoijels dwing ysa10 sjeqin| aoejdsy
00009 $ Juswidinbg Janar 900z soejdey
0000} $ sal|oe4/6p|g uwnjog Jousju) Buipjing ysodwo)) Jiedsy
00005 $ Juswdinb3 ¥ani| 891183 £1,0¢ 99e|day
000'00L ¢ Juswidinb3 Juswaoelday dwnd Jspuug
0000062} $ juswdinb3 L10Z 20L# UseIds aul JaqnH

ainjng GZ Ad 2 Ad €T Ad 22 Ad 12 Ad adA} Juswipedaq

weiboid yuswoanoiduwy jeyiden



ES.3 ASSET RENEWAL TIMETABLES

Asset renewal timetables were developed based on priority and the feasibility of completing the

renewal work affordably within the timetable. Table ES-4 summarizes the asset renewal timetable

for high prioirty WWTF and pump stations assets. Figure ES-1 shows the the high priority sewer

assets recommended for renewal in the 0-5 year timetable highlighted in red.

TABLE ES-4
RENEWAL TIMETABLES FOR HIGH PRIORITY WWTF & PUMP STATION
ASSETS
RANK DESCRIPTION RENEWAL TIMETABLE
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY
1 CIRCULAR CLARIFIER #1 MECHANISMS 0-5 YEARS
i 2 CIRCULAR CLARIFIER #2 MECHANISMS 0-5 YEARS
3 CLAR. DRIVE MOTOR #1 0-5 YEARS
4 CLAR. DRIVE MOTOR #2 0-5 YEARS
5 CLARIFIER DRIVE REDUCER #1 0-5 YEARS
6 CLARIFIER DRIVE REDUCER #2 0-5YEARS
7 BELT FILTER PRESS #1 0-5 YEARS
8 BELT FILTER PRESS #2 0-5 YEARS
5 GENERATOR: TREATMENT PLANT 0-5 YEARS
10 INFLUENT PUMP CONTROL PANEL 6-10 YEARS
11 EFFLUENT PUMP CONTROL PANEL 6-10 YEARS
12 VFD FOR INF-P-01 6-10 YEARS
13 VFD FOR INF-P-03 6-10 YEARS
PUMP STATIONS
1 OCEAN AVENUE PUMP STATION 0-5 YEARS
2 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD PS GENERATOR 0-5 YEARS
3 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD PUMP STATION 0-5 YEARS
4 TURBATS CREEK PS GENERATOR 6-10 YEARS

14227A

ES-3

Wright-Pierce



9% 62°Q<S

sati[oRy/3pid

Y8 4 47
yuawdinbyg

9%9L°S
urupy

Ax0391e) Aq 18, AA



%0°&
s1afoad reroads

%tv9z
SHIO M 21[qnd

%8T __—
29104 .- 130T Ad
o/ 6°0
046°€ \w.ﬁ N sjusunredaq £q Surpung

| %83
29y X} Sred uonensuupy




a6t

aaninyg

IO X [BISI] Aq Surpun,g



1 L Ad Ue]d
JuswaAoiduw| jelide)

UOLSLALQ
19)eMIISeM SHIOM
llgnd Jo juswiledaq

JUOAMNNGANNIN
40 NMOL




***ul 9Je siagunu ay|

j92431d IYSLIM AQ
pa319)dwod uaaq sey
uejd Ajljlqeuteisns
Jedsit{ pajedidljue
yonw ayj *"os



000°9Z6°0€$ : - - . 1e10L
s)ejoigns
- 000°€L9°8S 000°069°0LS 000°8€£9°GS 000°G86°SS a)|qelaw|

WalsAg
000°€68°ZLS  000°GOV ‘€S 000°GZL‘GS  000°€60°GS 000°0Z9°€S uoL}o9an10)

uolyess
000°0LE‘YS  000°0FL‘TS 000°056$ 000°GEPS  000°G8LS dwnd
000°CZ/‘8S  000°890°€S  000°G96°€S 000°0LLS  000°08G°LS dLMM

uondLidsag
S|el0] 19SSy | SJeaA 0Z-91 SIeSA GL-11 SI1eaA 01-9 SI1edA G-0 19SSy




i¢yanw os Aym j1equinu
61q e sL 000976 0€S .,

Jealh siyy
40} sulsodoid aue oM JeyM SL SIY3 oS ‘dljsijeal
j0u st s1eaA ALY} IXSU dU3 UL 000°9Z6°0€S .,
‘A3enb
191eM S,aulew 12330.4d pue aJ1AI9S poos apiAoud
0] 2NULIUO0D Ued 9M 0S WasAs Uno Jo Alljigel)au
pue AJLi89juUL 3y} utejulew o3 sapelsdn
UL SJUSW]SaAUL SaUdlnbau pue Bulde st WwalsAs unQ .

j1eah
SIY3 PO SJeah g aJe $19sSe JUS1IND JINOo JO WS 5.



1eatden 41 MM Hodyungauusy Jo Umoj

08E LLS
we.isold juswsade|day dwnd

19puLI9 jo uoljenuijuo),,

"SIN0-])eD IIIAISS
pue aoueuajulew suldnpaJ dlyewsjqoad
$s3] paAoud aAey sdwnd JapuLid

sauleg 21A3s Mau ayl ‘00°08E‘LLS
st sdwnd asay) jo ¢ 4o aoud ay| .

‘sdwnd Joj2ala
1-3 3y jo Aio3sty dryews)qosd ay3 03
NP 1D 9I1AISS pue $IS0D IdUeRUIIULRW
90NpaJ 0] 110}49 UR Se 107 ul

pajJie)s sem weagoad Juswade(dal SIY] e

"UMO] UL $9DUapLsal
SNOLJIBA Je pajedo) sdwnd JapuLld
€6 SUMO Jiodyungauuay JO UMO] aU] e



1eaded d1mm 3dodiungauuay 4o umo |

000°GLS
apelsdn ygy)HsS pue Jajndwod

vavos jo juswsade|day.,

J193ndwod mau ay3 Yam uondunlfuod
uL papelsdn aq snwi J1 210j913)
‘01 SMOPUIM Ym 3)quiaedwod

J0U SL YQVYDS JO UOISISA JUa.LIND INQ

‘paoe|dad
aq ishui 3L ‘aunjlej jo acuanbasuod
pue a.njlej Jo pooyliany

S 493ndwod ayy Jo ade ay} 03 anQg «

*/ SMOPULA Uo SuLtuung Ajpusaund

st 3| ‘uolyduny jueld Surjjosauod

pue guLiojluow 10} ajqisuodsal st

pue pjo sieaA jysia Ajorewirxoldde si
J193ndwod ygyoHs urew JUS.LIND 3Y| «




jeitded d1IMM Jlodjungauuay JO Umo]

0Z6‘ZS$ ‘sdwnd snoLieA

10} 5,dd4A dSVES eqlysol
inoj jo juswsade|day,,

VRIHSOL

JAE 03348 THVLSAPEY

"28e awes a3 Jo ale Sulutewal
ay] ‘Apajdadxaun asayy Jo om)
pace)dal aAey am ‘eah ised siy] e

‘sdojs pue
sue)s 3jos sulpirosd Aq yuswidinba
pue siojouwl >LI3D3)2 10a304d 03 pue

A31A98U0) 10} Alessadau ate S,g4A e

'sdwund snoLieA

ANo Uo punoj asoyjl se yons s.iojowl

31432919 Jenjuelsgns sulyetado punoy

AjjeuLiou aJe SaALIp 9s3Y] "SSALI(
fousnbau 4 ajqeLiep ade s,g4A e



L1G QTS SI0JOU o mwmmmorns
uoljels dwnd aueds

93.y3 Jo aseydund,,

*ASUuepunpal awos pJiojje pjnom
Ya1ym azis yoes Jo auo Anqg 03 suisodo.d
alde op\ siojow dwnd Jo soZIS JUSIDLLLP
9343 9ARY 9M ‘WAISAS UOLIDS)]0D UNO Uj

JuanyjuL ayl yym dn dasay jou pinod
uopnjesado ur dwnd 2)8uls ayj se 11am
19M papoo0)} e padusaLiadxa Jsoulje spm
"SHOOM DALJ JISOWR SeM aWlL} punoJeu.n)
‘syded Jo Buloinos pue guluLydew
10} pasu ayj 03 anQ 'ssO] Sulieaq
e 0] 2np 1jLhgad 2q 01 1N0 uoljels
dwnd 9319 Apped ay31 wouy dwnd
B JUSS AJ3USDaU pey am se Jaquiadaqg
JO Y99M 1511} 3Y) peY oM JUaAS ulel
Aneay ay3 uLinp d13ews)qold sawedaq
siyl ‘siojow dwnd uoleis dwnd

aJeds ou aAeY oM ‘spuels AJjuslund L SY




jeatded dimm Jdodiungauuay jo Umo|

00088 - Tl Sd 99
uoljepunoj 93940U0)D Jdleday &

11eM 33 JO I0LIS)XD 9} 91RARIXS
M ]13Un UMOUY 3q 10U )M suolldo
dledal pue a8ewep Jo JuaIXa 1IN SYL «

‘uopjelyjul

J91em Apeals Jo asnedaq palajdwod

9q 10U pINOD Jiedal ¥ "SALSUDIXD SI0W SEM

a8ewep ayj ShoLAGOo awedaq 3L ‘93210U0d

paleds ayj SulAowal u| “agewep

a3 Jiedau 03 paydwalie oym J1eH B
l1e2SeH YIm paloesiucd om 4aquiadaq Ul

“C1Sd YO

e UOISNIJUL 131eM pue Jjem uoljepunoy

J0LI3UL 343 JO UoljeWw.lojop SWOos
PaAIaSUO aM ‘6107 JO 1240100 plW U]




000°8$ - €£1Sd 03 J0jeisuss
gulysixa Jo asodindau/
uoljejjejsul asnoy-uj,,

"MO]J pasea.dul
uo paseq padnpal aq )M Jojelausas
9)qeliod e Joj awl) asuodsay e

"UOLIB]S SIY) 01 MOY}
aJow 8ul}dadxa ale amM ‘UOLSIALPgNS
1ItH =]19tuulg JO UOLILPpPe Syl YIIM e

‘uotjels
MO)J-MO] ® usaq AjjesLiolsty sey
uotjels siyj se .aojeisuss dnyaeq

e pey JoAsu sey uoljels dwind Siyj e

‘Aepy Aayouay Jeau AemySLH s, Suty
JO puUD 1SBS 3Y3 U0 Pa1ed0] St €1 Sd e



je3ided 41 MM Hodiungauuay Lo UMo L

00G°‘ZLS Sd 399431S uaaln
10} speay Japulis JHLIS
sauleg OM] Jo aseydind,,

*S])ed 2IIAISS 3uldnpad sLigep
JO uolLjeloeuls ay] ajelljloe] ()M
speay IspuLis 9say3] JO uolleyjelsuy] ¢

*syonpo.ud aual8AY J9Yjo pue ssoys
Jelusp ‘s)@Mo03) se |ons jeLiajeuwl
JlUesIoul 0) paje)ad S9I9M SaNSSL

dwnd 9say) ‘uotldadsul uodn

sdwnd pasgs0)>
10} uoljels duwind 1994315 ussaln)
e YoaMm Jad sjjed adueusjutew
OM) PIBRISAR SM JSLULLINS ]ISeT o




1231ded dLMM 11odjungauuay Jo umo]

000°00S$ J914Le]D Jejnout)
3UO JO uoleIl|IqeyYdy,,

“8ul)jeds 93940uU0D

pue 104 Jelaw ‘snslie} Jeunionals

0} anp uoliejjigeys. 1olew jo pasu

uL aJe pue sieah | Al@jewixoidde
10} 9SN UL U93(q 9ARY SJSLJLIR)D 3SAY]

‘Sjuswadinbau jlwuad S3qd3aw
1No BulL}ssW 0] JeLanud st JsLjLie)d
1eynoawd ayjy Jo sduewopad ay| .

"SPL)0OS BuLle0)} pue 91qe13as
JO JeAoWws. pue 3ul)3139s a3 sjowo.d
03 St JatjLre)d ay3 Jo asodund ay] .




1e3ided d1MM Jodyungauusy Jo UMO

000°009$ ssa4d 1)y
3199 9UO jO juswsade|day,,

"SPHOS %/C-GT Sl yey) 93ed

e 9onpo.d pue JualdLyjo aJow yonw ale
sassald adA) malds maN ‘spLos %z Sl 1eyd
«Med,, e aonpoud Ayuo sassaid jualin)

‘'spaepuels s,Aepoy Aq juaidiyjaul A)josue)
ale Aayy pue suied juswsadeidal SuLpuly
10} 19)Jew SALNPUOI B puoAaqg pasge aAey
Aay3 se juswooeidal jo pasu uL ade Asy |

"Sieah
L Aj@3ewixoudde 1oy a31A19s UL USA(
9AeY sassald 193)L) 319q JUS44N3 OM) YL

"sphiosolq
93 WoJ) JUSIU0D 13JeM pajueMUn SAOWS.
03 st ssaud 123)1) 3199 a3 Jo asodiund ay|



1exde) d1MM 3odyungauuay Jo umoj

Salga)jel)s suipung,

"'SPaau ajelpawiwll 195.e)

199W 0} SpuUN4 SAISSSY 193eMIISeM dZLlIN,
10} Ajljenb am yoiym

uL sjuels a)qe)teAe Aue Jo a5ejuRApR BYe]

‘9DIAIDS
199p SulI}aJ punoJde A5ajells sulpuny e aseq .,



"8utssadoud pue

sulgeyoed poo} ‘a1emyo0d uL asn
pa3iwl) 4oj Ya4 9yl Aq paziioyine
9Je Gy4d utepsd ‘uollippe U

"Swieoy suLysty-a.i) pue ‘syuted
‘syonpoud gutuea)d ‘Suladuaed pue
SOLIge) Jue)sisal-1alem pue -ulels

ut sutpn)out suolyesiydde Jo AjaLiea
B UL Pasn usaq aAeY Sy4d ‘S,0761
Y1 ul BuluULBaq ‘uoseal Siyj 104

"Jeay pue Jajem ‘Lo
‘9seals 03 jue)sisal ale Sy4d Auew

"S194]0

ueyj palpnis pue pasn Ajapim alowl
U99q aARY YdLYM JO SWOS ‘Sy4d

Jo sadAl 000‘g AlJeau ade asay]

"A1Isnpul pue SIawnsuod

Aq pasn s3jonpoud jo a5uel

SPLIM B Ul punoj aJle jeyy syesiwayd
apew-uewny Jo AjLwe} e ale (Sy4d)
saoue]sgns JAjeoldon)jAjod pue -1a4

1eade) dI MM Jdodyungauuay JOo UmMo |

nd DOG

s|eslwayd Sy4d.,



jende) 41 MM 3odyungauuay] Jo umoj

"91SeM PLIOS JO 9Shay jeldlyausag
sulpJesau suotjeingal Jayy ul satydads 43q sauljepins
9] J9A0 auam Asy) ‘MO) AISA 319Mm S}NS3I IO Ysnoyny .,

*1sodwod iy
Uo SU11S9) SY4d wioglad sarjljioe) 3sodwod jeyy pajyepuew 4id -

"JUspLoul wlie4 au0]S 9yl YlIM [9Aa7 9]elS
9yl 1e Q107 JO ))e) ul uolldedy sutules uegaq SUIaoUOD SVAd.,

Jsuoljelado uno
0} UI9dU0d JO SY4d st Aym,,



1ende) d1mm 3odyungauuay) Jo umoj

‘PaydeU] 9 0] anullU0d 0} Spasu 1ng swil Syl
Je poojsiapun Ajnj jou aJe sydoedull SiL pue uolye)SI5aT "

*3onpoud uno Jo yesodsip ajes 10) SPOUIaW SAI eUID) e
19pLSU0D 03} padu am pue 3s0dwod Ino ul Juasaud st Sy4d.,

610¢ 30 10V uolLldy

SV4d - GEG ¥ H passed asnoH syl ‘070z w0} Asenuer uQ,,
"19A3] JeIspa4 aY3 Je padnpo.iul

USSq MOU Ssey pue panuijuod sey ansst ay3 uo uoldel

isuoljeiado uno
0} UJ3DU0D JO SY4d St Aym.,



jeatde) diMM Hodjungauusy Lo Uumo |

;suolIsand

IAWIL 4NOA 404 NOA MNVHL






Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Site walk
67 Ocean Avenue
February 19, 2020 - 2:30 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of February 19, 2020

Selectmen attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Ed Hutchins, and
E. Michael Weston

Selectman absent: Sheila Mathews-Bull

Others: Jim Black, Shawn Dumas, Werner Gilliam, Bill Walsh, Andrew Welch,
and Laurie Smith

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 2:30 PM.

2. Site Walk at 67 Ocean Avenue, regarding application submitted by the
Kennebunkport Marina to add two additional floating docks (5 ft x 20 ft)
each adjacent to the existing dock system.

Bill Walsh of Walsh Engineering Associates, Inc. described the project.

3. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to adjourn.
Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 2:42 PM.
Submitted by

Laurie Smith
Town Manager






KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Board of Selectmen

From: Tracey O’'Roak

Date: February 19, 2020

Re: Liquor License Approvals

I R —————————— — — i

The following renewal liquor license and special amusement permits are
scheduled for approval at the February 27" meeting. The Police, Fire and Code
Enforcement departments have all signed off on the applications. | recommend
approval.

1. First Serve KPT Hospitality Group, Inc. d/b/a Mabels Lobster Claw
Restaurant (liquor only)

First Serve Edgewater, Inc. d/b/a The Edgewater Inn (liquor only)

The Colony Hotel (liquor and special amusement)

W & A Inc. d/b/a Cape Pier Chowder House (liquor only)

The Ramp Grill, LLC d/b/a Pier 77 Restaurant (liquor only)

Nunan’s Lobster Hut, Inc. (liquor only)

Ok wWN

Thank you for your consideration.

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 ¢ Tel. (207) 967-4243



This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

v Police Chief

\ Fire Inspector

\/ Code Enforcement Officer

/y\&c,uu\\ YooK _ , Town Clerk

Mabels Loosker da
21271




STATE OF MAINE

Application for an On-Premises License

All Ouestions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly,

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Class: By:
Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Payment Type:
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; OK with SOS: YesO NoO
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

First Serve KPT Hospitality Group, Inc.

Mabels Lobster Claw Restaurant

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):
Shiva K. Natarajan

Physical Location:
124 Ocean Avenue

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Mailing address, if different:
P.O. Box 630, Kittery, ME 03904

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

Email Address:
shivaknat@gmail.com

Telephone # Fax #:

203-434-7205

Business Telephone #
207-967-2562

Fax #:

Federal Tax Identification Number:
83-2958404

Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit:

Pending

Website address:

www.mabelslobster.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license?

g

New M

Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date: 04/10/2020

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: $1,553,319.10 $

Beer, Wine or Spirits:

311,869.50 Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sol

B:Malt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019

d: (check all that apply)

X Wine X(Spirits

Page 1 of 11







&

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk: ‘

" Police Chief

~~~  Fire Inspector

\/ Code Enforcement Officer

/Ga V. c”ﬁkana/l’ , Town Clerk
\_/’l \

{Oﬁﬂﬂu)afim Thn

351203



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
. . . . OK with SOS:
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; Wit 208, __YesI) Nol

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

First Serve Edgewater, Inc.

The Edgewater Inn

Shiva K. Natarajan

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Physical Location:
126 Ocean Avenue, Kennebunkport, ME

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Mailing address, if different:
P.O. Box 630, Kittery, ME 03904

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

Email Address:
shivaknat@gmail.com

Telephone # Fax #:
203-434-7205

Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-3315

Federal Tax Identification Number:
83-3157714

Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit:

Pending

Website address:

www.edgewaterinnmaine.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license? O] New M Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date: 04/10/2020

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: $0.00 - Beer, Wine or Spirits:  $ 0.00 Guest Rooms: $ 311,808.25

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

IZ(Malt Liquor (beer) B[Wine XSpirits

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 of 11






This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

/-'—
v Police Chief

\/ Fire Inspector
\// Code Enforcement Officer

T
/
_,/\‘/\aw’\\ %&JC——— , Town Clerk

321 [so20



BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Promise by any person that he or she can
expedite a lquor license through influence
should be completely disregarded. LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
To avoid possible financial loss an applicant,
or prospective applicant, should consult with the
Division before making any substantial invest- DEPOSIT DATE
ment in an establishment that now is, or may be,
attended by a liquor license. AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:
CK/MO/CASH:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES _ 05-15-2020

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: X MALT X SPIRITUOUS X VINOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

<§ RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) & RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
X HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class 1-A) S HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)
<§ CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X) «§ CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class I)
< CLUB (Class V) & GOLF CLUB (Class LILIILIV)
& TAVERN (Class IV) < OTHER:
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT(S) — (Sole Proprietor, Corporation, Limited 2. Business Name (D/B/A)
Liability Co., etc.) The Colony Hotel

DOB:

DOB:
Boughton Hotel Corp Location (Street Address)

DOB: 140 Ocean Avenue
Address City/Town State Zip Code
140 Ocean Avenue Kennebunkport Maine 04046

Mailing Address

City/Town State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunkport Maine 04046
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
207-967-3331 207-967-8738 207-967-3331 207-967-8738
Federal LD. # 01-020192300 Seller Certificate # 0002699

3. If premises are a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: __ 125

2 ,
4. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § idp@éﬁfi b FOOD § 50 [ 095 LIQUOR § (_9-‘1. 2"(‘)7)
5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES X NO_

stionnairecomplete Supplementary Que ,If YES

6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES X NO _






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant goaﬁ%n %ﬁ/ U&HJW’ ﬂf/éﬂ

Residence Address /%0 0)&24/)’) M /ﬁfmﬁééan/ﬁ.&v’f HE YA,
Home Telephane Number /) 7- 747 ~33 3/

Name of Business /@/Dﬁf/f /765/

Business Address J4//) @c}?ﬁjmﬁ?/@; Kmm@nkmrﬁ 5 ot
Type of Business /72 /'l'(]_'L/ 4 /fﬂéﬁufmf— /

Business Telephone Number 20 7 -6 7-%433/

Nature of Special Amusement é/\/é + @2@&/&/ /f/{ USle 7@/ f&-én/f‘s

Has your liquor and er amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No _ Z

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necess-ary)‘

v 10000 o o
1. Permit Fee: $.50:00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2, By making applxcataon for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this
permit.

applicant

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






(%

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief

\/ Fire Inspector

\/ Code Enforcement Officer

/(;\Ouu/gv @{Z/OGM/ , Town Clerk




STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License S By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
SectionI:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; OK with SOS: _ Yes[ NoOJ
Type of License and Status
] Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):
W& Alnc Cape Pier Chowder House
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:
Wanda L. Daggett 79 Pier Road
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:
Allen A. Daggett PO Box 7217
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:

PO Box 7217

orders@capeporpoiselobster.com

Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-0900 207-967-3511

Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-0123 207-967-3511

Federal Tax Identification Number:

Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

82-4091988 1189302

Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:

5472 CapePierChowderHouse.com
1. New license or renewal of existing license? L] New X Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date: 03/20/2020

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

$41,687.00

Food: $ 605,894.00

Beer, Wine or Spirits:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sol

IXMalt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019

)Z(Wine

d: (check all that apply)

[ Spirits

Page 1 of 11

Guest Rooms: $ 0.00



Agenda
ltem
Divider




W

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

f Police Chief

v Fire Inspector

\/ Code Enforcement Officer

'_____._--'-"‘
O (tas _Town Clerk

Dl 17
3 577 5050



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
D1visSION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
i i : . OK with SOS:
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; with SOS:  Yes D NoO

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):
The Ramp Grill, LLC Pier 77 Restaurant
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:
77 Pier Rd, Kennebunkport, ME 04046
‘Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:
PO Box 487, Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:
info@pier77restaurant.com
Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-8500 No Fax
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
81-0798056 1178042
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:
www.pier77restaurant.com and www.rampgrill.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license? O New X Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date: 05/04/2020

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: $1,732,756.00 Beer, Wine or Spirits:  $ 730,934.00 Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

KMalt Liquor (beer) )Z(Wine KSpirits

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 0f11






This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

v~ Police Chief

V Fire Inspector

Code Enforcement Officer
/E\”C\_u,u\ EXsaK__ . Town Clerk

\ § | [§ r—
Nhan's lpi%i-{&

2 |31 /e000




STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class By:
Deposit Date:

All Ouestions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print lezibly.

Amt. Deposited:

Payment Type:
SectionI:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; OK with SOS: Yest NoO
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LL.C): | Business Name (DD/B/A):

/(/‘L)ﬂf‘mlﬁ Lgézfﬁ%f /Z/ u7L Tyrc.

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applfcant Name(s):

Physical Location:

Cape Forpoice., A&

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Mafling addreés, if different:

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

FEmail Address:

U A L Keppebonksd: HE odoté

Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
FHO7 -G 7~ 4 32 Do7-54 743 2-
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
—_ -
Ll - 2347505 lo7156¢7
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:
1. New license or renewal of existing license? L] New X Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date: On"ﬁ / 30}/56,_90
The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: &Z_fz 7% 5',57 4 Beer, Wine or Spirits: M /].5.2 Guest Rooms: ﬁ/ﬂié

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

A& Malt Liquor (beer) A Wine O Spirits

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 of 11






/ / y
Arlene McMurray s

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com on behalf of Jenne James via Town of Kennebunkport, ME
<cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:30 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Monday, February 17, 2020 - 10:29pm

Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Conservation Commission
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name Jenne James

ReS|dent|aI Address W
Residential Phone: 28EEX30809Y
Business Address:

Business Phone:

Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Board member Kport Conservation Trust 2007-present Firefighter KPFD 2008-present Past member Conservation
Commission Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | was on the commission a couple years ago and
left due to schedule conflicts, but would like to rejoin the effort.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Conservation Commission

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/10024






TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Memorandum

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director M é&: i
Date: February 20, 2020 2)

Re: Ocean Avenue Seawall Update

I have been working with Shaw Brothers on shop drawing review for the Ocean Avenue Seawall
Project. I found that in our communications with Shaw Brothers we requested painted steel
guardrail, but that the approved subcontractor guardrail quote was for galvanized steel. In
discussions with Shaw Brothers and their galvanizing subcontractor, the additional cost to color
galvanize the guardrail is $81,835.

In our discussions this summer with John Rinaldi and the River Club we discussed a potential
earth-tone colored coating on the guardrail. The choice of color was based on having the new
guardrail be a background color as much as possible, as opposed to a trim color that would draw
attention.

I recommend that we proceed with only a galvanized coating and no additional coloring. The
added cost of coloring is not in our budget and the sections of existing gray pipe that will remain
are not significantly different from the standard galvanized finish. I have attached photos of the
recent guardrail work on the Route 9 Mousam River Bridge along with a color chart from
Duncan Galvanizing. The difference between the two projects is that there is a concrete curb
that would replace the bottom rail on the Ocean Avenue project and that the bridge concrete view
is less extensive than the new Ocean Avenue wall when looked at from the river view
perspective.

The guardrail will be galvanized for long term maintenance. The coating work is ornamental
only. We need to give Shaw Brothers direction on guardrail coating so that they can adjust their
schedule for the added time that color galvanizing work will require if we want to proceed with
the colored galvanized finish at an additional cost.



Bottom raﬂ




« et -
PR vy e

el s —_— pd i o e ot e v L F > ) L
- samaniah .‘h : ——
LATIYOAOTOD ONIZINVAIYO NYINNQG R I||r‘l|I‘.._IHl"r.

-

ven A i pe oy
caon g ki e s o
X bt
N L klms  gpin el GTMSHN s bes s s
I
158 W R fg win ITIMASES A Y 23BN -n
10j87y 46N xiojog) duiep-ip ojor weyoon|y oM

A0 weEan e ez ! i
o dbee LGrws  mWarES £:0r M5 ot W L wig SIv ]

LRSS 60748 oM i

20 s Al s “fzren ror G ez

w0
Zrms  yeaenow

5o 40 tn a25An ez
Horme vy viov s s tres = R R

S w3 a1
SEov At « 2z s

sean
v T i, IS

s0je3 Hejog



|lelap |991S paziueA|eo |IEIDP |991S paziueA|en
MB3IA 191\ — 38plIg JaAIY WEeSNON M3l doj — a8plig JaAlY Wwesno






Y

(715

MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANTS

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport, a
body corporate and politic located in York County, State of Maine, for consideration paid,
release to King, Bruce E a certain parcel of land with buildings thereon, if any, located in
the Town of Kennebunkport, York County, State of Maine, identified as follows:

Map Lot 013-006-010, on the Town Assessors’ maps for Kennebunkport, which are on file
at the municipal office, being the same premises described in Town of Kennebunkport Tax
Lien Certificates, recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book 17757 Page 573
and Book 17993 Page 798. -
The Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport have caused this instrument to be signed in
its corporate name by

its Municipal Officers duly authorized.

Witness our hands and seals this 27th day of February 2020.

Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport

Witness

Witness

Withess

Withess

Witness

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Maine February 27, 2020
York, County, ss.

Then personally appeared before me the above-named

Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport and acknowledged the foregoing to be
their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of the Inhabitants
of said Municipality.

Before me,







(16
Restricted Vehicle Weight on Posted Roadways

The Town of Kennebunkport has authorized the closing of certain town ways to any non-
exempt vehicle or combination of vehicles registered for a gross weight of over 23,000 pounds.
The following roads will be closed to such traffic commencing on March 2, 2020 and will
remain closed until at least April 13, 2020, unless postings are removed by the Town of
Kennebunkport. Any violation of the rules is a traffic infraction punishable by a fine of not
less than $250. Home Heating Fuel Delivery Trucks and Municipal Solid Waste Collection
Trucks are exempt from Posted Road regulations. The posting shall remain in force except
when the way is solidly frozen. The highway is considered solidly frozen only when the air
temperature is 32 degrees F. or below and no water is showing in the cracks in the road.
Both conditions must be met.

The Town of Kennebunkport will be posting restricted vehicle weight signs on the following
roads:

* Arundel Road from Goff Brook to Goose Rocks Road

* River Road from Goff Brook to North Street

* Beachwood Avenue from North Street to Route 9

* Walkers Lane from North Street to Beachwood Avenue

* Old Cape Road from Beachwood Avenue to Route 9

* Goose Rocks Road from Log Cabin Road to Route 9

* Stone Road from Beachwood Avenue to Goose Rocks Road
* Guinea Road from Goose Rocks Road to Biddeford Line

* Whitten Hill Road from Goose Rocks Road to Guinea Road
* Pier Road

* New Biddeford Road from Route 9 to Kings Highway

* Winter Harbor Road from Route 9 to New Biddeford Road
* Dyke Road

* Wildes District Road

* Ocean Avenue from Colony Avenue to Turbats Creek Road
* Arlington Avenue

* Langsford Road

* Ward Road

* Northwood Drive

* Oak Ridge Road

* West Street, Oak Street, Locke Street, Others if needed

Please feel free to contact the Highway Department at 967-5728 if you have any questions or
concerns. An application for a Posted Road Permit is available for download on our website.






Kennebunkport Public Health

February 18, 2020

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this donation of $485.74 from Wellness Committee at Consolidated School. This
gift is dedicated towards the emergency fuel fund.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN



’ 02382

VENDOR | TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT - 2830 | 01/31/2020 000023826
[ Invoice # Invoice Date | Reference Activity Payment Amt
FUEL ASSISTANCE PGM 12/16/19 TOWN OF KPT WELLNESS COMMITTEE $485.74

KENNEBUNK HIGH SCHGOL

LCRH] L B et 3
N - 023826
CHECK DATE CHECK #
01/31/2020 000023826
AMOUNT
PAY Four hundred eighty-five and 74 / 100 $485.74
TWO SIGNATURES REQUIRED

TOTHE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
ORDER  POLICE DEPT. Z g
OF 101 MAIN ST. @M
KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046
. ///é 27/’ % éé o € el

"OL 305420 7




